Luther Area Public Library Board Minutes, Aprill 9, 2020

The regular board meeting was called to order by President Lois Langenburg at 4:30 pm. This meeting was conducted on Zoom due to the Corvid 19 restrictions.

Present were Lois, Donna, Kees, Diane, Jan, Janet and Acting Director Jodi

Julie, a potential board member was present.

Minutes, were reviewed, corrections made. No letter was sent to a former employee, Ben, to retrieve his keys. Keys are reported lost. Motion to approve the minutes by Donna and by Janet. All approved

Treasurer's report

In Feb. The big expense was for duct work.

In Mar, Ellsworth township paid \$2500.

We also got an additional grant of \$1000 for additional computer upgrades.

Motion Feb. to accept, Lois, second Kees

Motion Mar. to accept, Jan, second Lois

Library Director's report -

Overall numbers were lower for the month, due in part to Corvid 19. And the library is closed.

No story time.

Got rid of all VHS tapes.

Looking ahead to summer and being able to reopen and restart programs.

Jodi has set up a bookshelf in the Luther grocery store Also the Luther grocery store is selling our trash bags. Jodi applied for 2 grants from the LCC foundation for Movies \$600

Reading \$1000

Shane has been deep cleaning the library and any return books or packages.

Great work Jodi and Shane for keeping the Library going while we are closed.

Motion by Diane, second by Janet. Passed.

New Business: New budget was reviewed. Thank you Donna and Lois.

We discussed whether the board could or should try to recoup the training money that was spent on the director in her first year. The board adopted new rules that state that if a staff does not stay the first full year, then the money spent for initial required training would need to be paid back. The repayment policy was adopted in the past year after the recent director was hired. No signed contract exists between the board and the last director, regarding this provision. The following motion reflects the board's decision.

Motion to collect back training costs because the last director did not complete a full year of employment will be waived in this case.

Motion by Lois, second by Donna

Board vote,

Jan Yes

Kees Yes

Janet Yes

Donna Yes

Lois Yes

Diane No

Motion carried.

New Officers for the 2020 year

Diane Trustee

Janet Trustee

Jan V.P.

Kees Sect.

Donna Tres

Lois Pres.

Board officers were approved.

Potential new board members must meet in person with Newkirk township board for approval. Julie

Jan brought up the need to review the Director and staff salaries. A personnel committee of Kees, Lois and Donna will meet and bring back a recommendation to the board.

The Luther Library Board accepted the resignation of the Director, Heather Morche'. She resigned in writing (email) on March 6, 2020.

The board asks the Lake Osceola Bank to remove her name from any banking related activities as they relate to the official Luther Library transactions.

Policy manual needs to be updated. Board hires and supervises the Director. Director hires and supervises the staff.

CLS will pick up rugs for cleaning and return rugs when we are ready to reopen.

Meeting adjourned at 5:35. Next meeting is in May. 14th, 2020. It will be conducted on Zoom